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INDEPENDENT REGULATORY REVIEW COMMISSION
333 MARKET STREET, 14TH FLOOR, HARRISBURG, PA 17101
May 14, 2008

Honorable Kathleen A. McGinty, Chairperson
Environmental Quality Board

Rachel Carson State Office Building

400 Market Street, 16th Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17101

Re: Regulation #7-423 (IRRC #2681)
Environmental Quality Board
Radiological Health and Radon Certification Fees

Dear Chairperson McGinty:

The Independent Regulatory Review Commission has reviewed your proposed regulation. We
have no objections, comments, or recommendations to offer on this regulation. If you deliver the
final-form regulation without revisions, and the committees do not take any action, it will be
deemed approved.

Sincerely,
/ Q' { //

Kim Kaufman
Executive Director
wbg
cc: Honorable Mary Jo White, Chairman, Senate Environmental Resources and Energy
Committee
Honorable Raphael J. Musto, Minority Chairman, Senate Environmental Resources and
Energy Committee
Honorable Camille George, Majority Chairman, House Environmental Resources and Energy
Committee
Honorable Scott E. Hutchinson, Minority Chairman, House Environmental Resources and
Energy Committee
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INDEPENDENT REGULATORY REVIEW COMMISSION

333 MARKET STREET, 14™ FLOOR, HARRISBURG, P4

To: Debra L. Failor
Agency: Environmental Quality Board
Phone: 7-2814
Fax: 705-4980
Date: May 14, 2008
Pages: 2

\ 17101

Cormments: We will not be submitting comments on the Environmenlat Quality
Board's regulalion #7-423 (IRRC #2681). Upon receipt, please sign below and retumn

to e immediately at our fax number 783-2664. We have sent the ond

inal through

interdepartimental mail. You should expect dellvery I a few days. Thank you.

Accepled b

f‘o/\/\/ _ Date: 75— M{)g
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